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May 17, 2024 
 
City of Cocoa 
65 Stone Street 
Cocoa, FL 32922 
 
Attn: Brian Dale 
 Purchasing Manager 
 
Subject: City of Cocoa Lee Wenner Parking Lot Improvements 

Recommendation of Award for Construction Contract 
 
Infrastructure Solution Services, LLC (ISS) has reviewed the bids received for the Lee Wenner Parking 

Lot Improvements project.  Based on the comments and analysis below, we recommend Doug Wilson 

Enterprises be awarded the contract.   

All five Bidders submitted proper Bid certification forms and acknowledged the inclusion of all Bid 
Addendums.  
 

Bidder’s Name Total Bid Amount 

Doug Wilson Enterprises $   1,822,618.36 

JoBear $   2,143,824.63 

Timothy Rose Contracting $   2,200,000.00 

MVB $   2,631,936.00 

C&D Construction $   2,993,159.00 

 
The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (EOPCC) was $ 2,423,630. 
 
ISS reviewed the received Bid Forms and verified the arithmetic totals.   
 
As required by the Bid documents, Doug Wilson Enterprises submitted references for at least five(5) 
recently completed projects of similar scope and cost located in Florida.  ISS reached out to all five 
references of which three(3) written responses from the governmental agencies were returned 
(attached).  
 
Telephone follow ups with the remaining two commercial entities were ineffective. 
 

Reference Name Project Name 
Satisfactory 

(Yes/oN) 

Brevard County Commissioners (BC PW) Doc’s Bait House Yes 

Canaveral Port Authority C-18 Landside Modifications Yes 

City of Satellite Beach Sports Press Box Yes 

Temple Israel of Brevard New Synagogue and Sitework No Response 

Birbeck Coris Viera Animal Hospital No Response 
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All of the responding references had positive experiences with Doug Wilson Enterprises and would 
consider using them again. 
 
In summary, Infrastructure Solution Services recommends that the City of Cocoa award the 
construction of the Lee Wenner Parking Lot Improvements project to Doug Wilson Enterprises in the 
amount of $ 1,822,618.36.  This amount includes all allowances shown on the bid form. 
 
Please feel free to contact me at (321) 622-4646 if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Bill Huffman, P.E. 
  
[O] 321-622-4646 x110 
[C] 561-383-1223 
bhuffman@infrastructureSS.com 
www.InfrastructureSS.com 
 
Enclosed:  Bidder Reference Checks 
 
 
  

http://www.infrastructuress.com/







